
From: Hartley, Elizabeth Elizabeth.Hartley2@seattle.gov
Subject: Court Update

Date: March 8, 2024 at 16:05
To: R. A. Stegemann kiusau@me.com

Good Afternoon Roddy,
 
Today’s hearing was continued to 3/22 and Trial was bumped to 4/22. I’ll have an update
again after 3/22 or sooner if Hannah has an update on trial readiness.
 
Sincerely,
 

Elizabeth Hartley
Victim Advocate, Violent Crimes
Crime Survivor Services, City of Seattle
In Partnership with Seattle Police Department
206-503-0991
Elizabeth.Hartley2@seattle.gov

Legal Notice: Per the Washington Public Records Act all e-mails and attachments are subject to disclosure to a third-party requestor
(Chapter 42.56 RCW)
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